



JBA Memo

To:	Department of Planning and Infrastructure	Date:	16/11/2012
From:	JBA Planning		
cc:			
Subject:	UNSW MMEPD – SACL Correspondence SSD 12_5572		

Sydney Airport Corporation Limited (SACL)

Following receipt of the Director General Requirements (DGRs) for the above project, discussion commenced with the Airfield Design Manager of SACL. The nature and scale of the project was discussed, as well as the context of the site with regard to the height of surrounding buildings. It was noted that the overall maximum building height of the proposal will not increase above the existing lift overrun, with confirmation of the height of the lightning prevention infrastructure to be provided to SACL.

As part of these discussions it was generally considered that the proposal was unlikely to raise any concerns to SACL.

It is noted that this is not a formal referral for the purposes of approval from SACL, however indicate a true representation of the preliminary discussions and correspondence with the Airfield Design Manager. Formal advice from SACL will be sought.

Stephen Gouge
Urban Planner